
 
 
July 28, 2010 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Subject: Request for Confidentiality 
 
FCC ID: BVCBIC4170 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s rules (47 
CFR §§ 0.457, 0.459), we are requesting the Commission to withhold the following 
attachments as confidential document from public disclosure indefinitely. 
 
BIC4170 Conf OperationalDescription 
BIC4170 Conf Schematic 
BIC4170 Conf Block Diagram 
 
Above mentioned document contains detailed system and equipment description are 
considered as proprietary information in operation of the equipment.  The public 
disclosure of above documents might be harmful to our company and would give 
competitor an unfair advantage in the market. 
 
The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 of the Rules, disclosure of this 
application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the 
Grant for this application. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
William D. Owsley 
Principal EMC Engineer  
Compliance Engineering 
Sensormatic Electronics, LLC. 
Tyco Retail Solutions  
Tyco Safety Products 
6600 Congress Ave. 
Boca Raton, FL. 33487 
 


